

PULASKI TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, June 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021  
PULASKI TOWNSHIP HALL

CALL TO ORDER: Todd called to order 7:00pm

PLEDGE:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chuck Todd, Supervisor, Bobbi Riley, Clerk, Theresa Riske, Treasurer, Craig Dawson, Trustee, Sharon Reiniche, Trustee.

GUESTS: See Attached List.

COMMISSION REPORT: Assistant Chief Thomas Riske- Total runs – 19, 11- Ems and 8 – Fire runs.

- \* Monthly bills - \$3,037.90
- \* No active people in Pulaski with Covid-19
- \* Maintenance on the Fire Department – cleanup the station, power wash, and done inventory.
- \* White Fire Truck- damaged to the left bumper light. No damage to the bumper. Need a new light.
- \* 2 bids on Fire Dept. Metal Roof. Billy White and Tom Cure- Amish
- \* ISO Audit was successful.
- \* Purchase of Engine 1 was very helpful with 4,000 gallon of water on site.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Julie Alexander was a here to give state report. State continues to work on budgets and policies. Secretary of State is open with more appt. slots.

- \* No money for the roads.
- \* Ken Wyatt asking regarding the Sewer Project.  
Per the Board- meeting with Larry Stephens regarding Swains Lake Sewer the next day with designs and letter for the residents.

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion made by Todd to accept the May 10<sup>th</sup> minutes with correction and the bills. Supported by Dawson. Carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: \* It is a Consensus of the board to receive and file treasurers report for May.

CORRESPONDENCE: \* Riley read a nice Thank you note regarding the cleanup day.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: \* Lighted Sign. Getting estimates from Johnson sign and Fritz Sign. to inform the Township what is going on in the Community.

- \* Marihuana Ordinance Discussion- Township Board had a meeting with Attorney Eric White regarding outdoor grow, trees, burms, lot size and set backs. Also for current Facilities to grow.
- \* Resolution for Marihuana Committee- Motion made by Theresa to create a Resolution for a Marihuana Committee. Supported by Craig

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riske	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

\* Assessor Bruce Little- Bruce was hired to work Monday or Tuesday per his contract, He chooses to work on Friday. His position effects the employee's and the Community if he works on Friday. There will be a discussion with Bruce regarding this problem.

NEW BUSINESS: \* Motion made by Riley to increase the Cemetery Foundation price from .40 Cents to .50 cents. Supported by Reiniche.

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Risk	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

\* Motion made by Todd to approved the Conditional use permit for 9455 Wilbur Lk Rd that the Planning Commission approved on May 26<sup>th</sup>. Supported by Riske.

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Riske	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

\* Audit- Riske said Township Audit this year went very well.

\* Tax Bill Postmarks- Motion made by Theresa to no longer except the Tax payment Postmarks for Feb. 28<sup>th</sup> Supported by Dawson.

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Riske	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

MTA Dues- Motion made by Riley to pay the MTA Dues along with Adopt Principles of Governance for a total of \$1230.95.

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riske	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

**BILLS:** Motion made by Todd to accept the Bills for June at \$21,026.33 + Citgo, MTA & Active 911. Brings the total to \$22,452.28. Supported by Riske.

Roll Call:	YEA	NAY
Todd	<u>X</u>	---
Dawson	<u>X</u>	---
Riley	<u>X</u>	---
Riske	<u>X</u>	---
Reiniche	<u>X</u>	---

Carried.

**PUBLIC COMMENTS:** Bill Haire was questioning why the Audit is done every year and not every 2 years.

**BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:**

**SUPERVISOR NOTES:** Office will be closed on July 5<sup>th</sup>. Sewer Project moving along, meeting with Larry Stephens June 15<sup>th</sup>, hoping to break ground in the fall.

\* Cemetery has all been approved, just waiting on Concord Excavating.

**ADJOURNED:** Theresa @ 8:47 p.m.

---

Bobbi Riley, Clerk